ATIONS CCPR

: Distr.
Inter_ngﬂonal covenant GENERAL
on civil and
.. . CCPR/ C/ SR. 1700
political rights 1 December 1998

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

HUVAN RI GHTS COWM TTEE
Si xty-fourth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 1700t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 19 Cctober 1998, at 10.30 a.m

Chai rperson: M. CHANET

CONTENTS
OPENI NG OF THE SESSI ON
STATEMENT BY THE DEPUTY HI GH COWM SSI ONER FOR HUMAN RI GHTS
ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA

ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK AND OTHER MATTERS

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the O ficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the Conmittee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 98-18799 (E)



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1700
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.50 a.m

OPENI NG OF THE SESSI ON

1. The CHAI RPERSON decl ared open the sixty-fourth session of the Human

Ri ghts Committee. She welconmed M. Weruszewski (Poland) as a newy el ected
menber of the Committee and invited himto make the sol erm decl arati on
contained in article 38 of the Covenant.

2. M. W ERUSZEWSKI said that he undertook to performhis functions
impartially and conscientiously.

STATEMENT BY THE DEPUTY HI GH COWM SSI ONER FOR HUMAN RI GHTS

3. M. TER HORST (Deputy Hi gh Conmi ssioner for Human Rights), speaking on
behal f the Hi gh Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts, who was currently absent from
Geneva, said that the Hi gh Conmm ssioner | ooked forward to participating in one
of the Committee’ s meetings upon her return

4, Chi na had signed the Covenant two weeks previously, thereby taking an

i mportant step towards full integration into the international human rights
system China's accession to the Covenant woul d add nmonmentumto the process
of di al ogue and cooperation with the United Nations in the sphere of human
rights, and the Chinese authorities would alnost certainly ratify the Covenant
in the very near future.

5. In the foll owi ng weeks, the General Assenbly woul d enbark on the

m d-term assessnent of the Vienna Declaration and Programe of Action, in the
context of which it would discuss, inter alia, the functions of the Human
Rights Committee. The role which treaty bodies in general could play at the
Wor | d Conference agai nst Racism Racial Discrimnation, Xenophobia and Rel ated
I ntol erance, due to be held in 2001, should also be highlighted. The 21 years
of experience accunul ated by the Human Rights Committee woul d be nmpst usefu

in the preparations for the Conference.

6. At the closing neeting of the sixty-third session of the Commttee

on 31 July 1998, the Hi gh Conm ssioner for Human Ri ghts had expressed her
commitnment to ensuring that the Commttee would be able to discharge its
responsi bilities under the best possible conditions. The pressing need for
nore human resources was obvious to everybody, and the issue would be

di scussed by the Third Cormittee at the fifty-third session of the

Ceneral Assenbly. In that connection, the H gh Commi ssioner endorsed the view
put forward at the tenth Meeting of Chairpersons of Human Ri ghts Treaty Bodies
in Septenmber to the effect that the growi ng nunmber of ratifications of

i nternational instrunments should be net by increased resources. Moreover, the
Hi gh Comm ssioner was fully aware of the backlog in the processing of State
party reports, conmunications and correspondence, and in that context the

O fice of the H gh Comm ssioner was expanding its Wbsite and dat abase
facilities in order to facilitate the work of the treaty bodies. So far as
the Conmittee was concerned, a database with full research capability for the
Optional Protocol procedure should be operational in the near future.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1700
page 3

7. The Hi gh Commi ssi oner commended the Human Rights Committee for review ng
its methods of work and amending its rules of procedure to allow, inter alia,
the joint exam nation of the adm ssibility and merits of comunications. The
H gh Comm ssi oner al so endorsed the view put forward at the Meeting of

Chai rpersons that State party reports should focus on a limted range of

i ssues, thereby reducing the reporting burden and nmaki ng the system nore
effective. In addition, the tenth Meeting of Chairpersons had di scussed a

gl obal plan of action to strengthen the inplenentation of the principa

i nternational human rights treaties. The purpose of the plan was to ensure
that the work of the treaty bodies was nore closely |linked and to enhance the
capacity of the Ofice of the Hi gh Comr ssioner to service the Geneva-based
treaty bodies.

8. The Hi gh Conmi ssioner would brief the Conmittee in person regarding

ot her measures which she planned to take in order to help the Committee carry
out its mandate, bearing in mnd the overall rationalization process of the
human rights treaty system and the organi zati on-w de refornms currently under
way. The Committee should notice the benefits of inproved planning at the
current session.

9. The CHAI RPERSON t hanked the Deputy Hi gh Comm ssioner and said that

the increase in the nunber of staff servicing the Conmttee had greatly
facilitated the preparatory work for the current session. The Comrittee had
al so gained a clearer idea of what the future held in store.

ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA (item 1 of the provisional agenda) (CCPR/ C/135)

10. The agenda was adopt ed.

ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK AND OTHER MATTERS (agenda item 2)

11. The CHAIRPERSON invited the Commttee to adopt the programe of work
contained in a conference room paper whi ch had been circulated in English
only. The draft list of issues to be taken up in connection with State party
reports shoul d be adopted before the consideration of the Vice-Chairperson's
report on the tenth Meeting of Chairpersons of Human Rights Treaty Bodi es so
as not to delay sending the lists to the States parties concerned. The
Committee woul d not have to deal with any new draft deci sions on
conmuni cati ons at the current session because the pre-sessional working group
had been unable to exam ne any comuni cations owing to the lack of a quorum
The Conmittee would therefore consider the drafts which had al ready been
referred to it at the sixty-third session. If she heard no objection, she
woul d take it that the Conmttee wi shed to adopt the programre of work.

12. It was so deci ded.

13. M. EL SHAFEI (Chairman and Rapporteur of the pre-sessional Working
Group) said that the Working Group, conprising M. Bhagwati, Lord Colville
M. Prado Vallejo and hinmself, had held eight neetings between 12 and

16 Cctober 1998. It had considered and adopted draft lists of issues on the
initial report of Arnmenia, the third periodic reports of Austria, Belgium

I cel and and the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, and the fourth periodic report of
Japan.




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1700
page 4

14. Representati ves of Amesty International and the International

Federati on of Leagues of Human Ri ghts had briefed the Working G oup on the
human rights situation in all six States under review A total of

11 representatives from Japanese non-governnmental organi zati ons had briefed
the Working Group on different aspects of the human rights situation in Japan,
and 32 representati ves of Japanese non-governnental organizations had attended
the neetings. Representatives of the Ofice of the United Nations High

Commi ssi oner for Refugees (UNHCR) and the International Labour Organization
(I'LO) had also briefed the Working Group on the human rights situation in the
reporting States.

15. The Working Group had al so consi dered a paper presented to the

tenth Meeting of Chairpersons of Human Rights Treaty Bodies by the Division
for the Advancenent of Wonen on integrating the gender perspective into the
work of the United Nations human rights treaty bodies. Integration of the
gender perspective forned the subject of a report submtted by the
Secretary-Ceneral to the fifty-third session of the General Assenbly. An
advance copy had been nade available to Commttee nenbers as part of their
basi c reference docunentation. The Wbrking G oup proposed that the Commttee
shoul d take note of the document and of the reference nade therein to the

rel evant activities of the Commttee, and that the Comm ttee should continue
to rai se gender issues during the exam nation of State party reports.
Furthernore, the Conmmittee should continue to follow up on the work of the
Conmittee on the Elim nation of Al Forms of Discrimnation agai nst Wmen
(CEDAW, and to inform CEDAWthat it had conm ssioned one of its own nmenbers,
Ms. Medina Quiroga, to prepare a new draft general comrent on article 3 of the
Covenant .

16. The Worki ng G oup had not considered any conmuni cati ons under the
Optional Protocol. However, since all the Rapporteurs for comuni cations were
currently in attendance, it mght be appropriate to convene a neeting to adopt
certain recomrendations. For the time being, the Commttee had before it

12 recomrendations fromthe Working G oup of the sixty-third session which the
Conmi ttee had been unable to consider the previous July.

17. The CHAI RPERSON invited the Commttee to consider the draft |ists of

i ssues drawn up by the Working Goup, starting with Icel and

(CCPR/ C/ 64/ Q I CE/ 1(FUTURE), English only). She rem nded the Conmittee that
the third periodic report of Iceland dated from 1995 and sonme of the questions
suggested by the Working G oup m ght have lost their relevance owing to

devel opnents in the country since that date.

18. M. LALLAH said that the draft |ist was satisfactory, and any topics
that were not covered could be dealt with orally by the Committee.

19. The list of issues to be taken up in connection with the third periodic
report of Iceland (CCPR/ C/ 64/ Q| CE/ 1(FUTURE) was adopted wi thout change.




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1700
page 5

List of issues to be taken up in connection with the third periodic report of
Bel gi um ( CCPR/ C/ 64/ Q BEL/ 1( FUTURE) - Engl i sh only)

Paragraphs 1 and 2

20. Par agraphs 1 and 2 were adopted.

Par agraph 3

21. M. KLEIN proposed the insertion of a new subparagraph (f) requesting
i nformati on on guarantees of judicial independence, bearing in mnd the

i mpai red functioning of the Belgian judicial systemin recent years and the
r eper cussi ons whi ch those probl ens nmust have had on the i ndependence of

j udges.

22. The proposal made by M. Klein was adopted.

Par agraphs 4 and 5

23. Par agraphs 4 and 5 were adopt ed.
Par agr aph 6
24. M. YALDEN proposed the insertion of a question on discrimnation

against certain mnorities, specifically against aliens living in Bel gium
According to information received from various sources, such discrimnation
did exist, yet the Belgian report (CCPR/ C/ 94/ Add.3) made no nention of the
fact. It would therefore be useful to seek some clarification. Accordingly,
paragraph 6 should refer equally to the application of articles 27 and 26 of
t he Covenant.

25. Ms. EVATT said that the question contained in subparagraph (a) was too
broad in scope and shoul d be narrowed down al ong the |ines suggested by
M. Yal den.

26. Ms. MEDI NA QUI ROGA proposed the insertion of a question on the de facto
status of wonen in Belgium The report nentioned a host of provisions
designed to safeguard the rights of women, but nothing about the enforcenent
of such provisions in practice.

27. M. ZAKHI A said that he supported the proposal made by

Ms. Medi na Quiroga, taking into account the fact that there existed in
Western Europe a nunber of practices conparable to slavery which took
advant age of women from Eastern countries. The Commttee shoul d perhaps
i nqui re whet her Bel gium was affected by such practices.

28. The CHAI RPERSON said she took it that the Committee wi shed to recast

par agraph 6 along the lines suggested by M. Yalden and Ms. Medina Quiroga, it
bei ng understood that the title would refer to articles 3, 26 and 27 of the
Covenant .

29. It was so deci ded.




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1700
page 6

30. The list of issues to be taken up in connection with the third periodic
report of Belqgium (CCPR/ G/ 64/ Q BEL/1(FUTURE), as orally anmended. was adopt ed.
List of issues to be taken up in connection with the consideration of the
fourth periodic report of Japan (CCPR/ C/ 64/ Q JAP/ 1( FUTURE))

Par agraph 1

31. Par agraph 1 was adopt ed.
Par agraph 2

32. Ms. MEDI NA QUI ROGA said that the issue of donestic violence, on which
the Committee had received a considerable anobunt of information, should be
rai sed in paragraph 2, for exanple in the formof a question on the |ega

rul es and jurisprudence, applicable to donmestic violence and particularly to
rape.

33. M. LALLAH proposed that such a question should be contained in
subpar agraph (a), the two other subparagraphs to be renunbered accordingly.

34. The CHAI RPERSON suggested that former subparagraph (a) should becone
subpar agraph (c).

35. M. KRETZMER said that the wording “Is it correct that” introducing the
second question in subparagraph (b) was not in keeping with the style
habitually used by the Commttee. The question should therefore be amended to

read: “Do children of Korean origin have equal access to higher education?”
36. Paragraph 2, as orally anended, was adopt ed.

Par agraph 3

37. After a discussion of the expression “reasonable discrimnation” in

subpar agraph (a), in which M. LALLAH the CHAI RPERSON, M. YALDEN

M. BHAGMTI and Lord COVILLE took part, M. BUERGENTHAL proposed the
insertion inmmediately afterwards of the words “nentioned in the report
(para. 199)”.

38. M . KRETZMER proposed that the first question in subparagraph (d) should
be anmended to read: “In accordance with article 900 (4) of the Civil Code, is
the right to inheritance of a child born out of wedlock half that of a child
born within marriage?”.

39. The CHAI RPERSON sai d she thought that the title of paragraph 3 was
per haps somewhat abrupt.

40. M. KLEIN said that a nore appropriate title mght be “Prohibition of
di scrimnation”.

41. Paragraph 3, as orally anended, was adopted.

Par agr aph 4

42, Par agraph 4 was adopt ed.




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1700

page 7
Par agraph 5
43. Ms. EVATT said that the issue of “confort wonen” was certainly rel evant,

but there was a nore urgent problem nanely, trafficking in wonen and forced
prostitution. The Conmittee should therefore add a questi on about the
nmeasures whi ch the Japanese Governnent had taken to prevent trafficking in
wonen and forced prostitution

44, Lord COVILLE, supported by M. BHAGAMTI, said that the issue of
“confort women” was still relevant and should be kept on the list of issues.
At the same time, Ms. Evatt's proposal should find a place in the paragraph

45, M. PRADO VALLEJO said that the Japanese CGovernnent had recently nade a
public apology to the Korean women and, through them to the entire Korean
nati on, and that showed that the issue was not only relevant, but also very
seri ous.

46. M. KLEIN said that, even acknow edgi ng the rel evancy of the issue, it

coul d be argued that, by reason of the tine that had el apsed, the matter did

not come under the jurisdiction of the Covenant. It would therefore be nore

advi sabl e to begin the paragraph with the question suggested by Ms. Evatt and
then mention the “confort women”.

47, Ms. MEDINA QUI ROGA said that, in her view, the question on the sexua
exploitation of children contained in paragraph 9 (c) should be noved to
par agr aph 5.

48. The CHAI RPERSON suggested that paragraph 5 should be redrafted and
divided into three subparagraphs. Subparagraph (a) would take up the question
currently asked in paragraph 9 (c); subparagraph (b) would relate to
trafficking in wonmen and forced prostitution; and subparagraph (c) woul d dea
with the “confort women”.

49. Paragraph 5, as orally anended, was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 6

50. The CHAI RPERSON renmi nded the Committee that it had al ready singled out
the “substitute prison systeni for particularly harsh criticism and the
Committee's views on the matter had even been the subject of press reports.
It would therefore be advisable to put subparagraph (d) imredi ately after
subpar agraph (a), thereby downgradi ng the inportance of subparagraphs (b)
and (c).

51. M. BHAGMTI said that he shared the Chairperson's view and further
proposed the deletion of the first question in subparagraph (b).

52. Paragraph 6, as orally anended, was adopted.

Par agraph 7

53. Par agraph 7 was adopt ed.




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1700
page 8

Par agr aph 8
54, M. KRETZMER proposed that the first question in subparagraph (c) should

be amended to read: “Do government enployees, including public schoo
teachers, have the right to strike?”

55. Paragraph 8, as orally anended, was adopt ed.

Par agraph 9

56. M. BHAGMTI and M. PRADO VALLEJO said that the |l ast two sentences of
subpar agraph (a) should be recast as questions.

57. Ms. MEDINA QUI ROGA said that, in the place of subparagraph (c), which
had been noved to paragraph 5, a question could be included on the nature of
the | egal neasures and practices which the Japanese Governnent had taken to
combat child pornography.

58. Paragraph 9, as orally anended, was adopted.

Par agr aph 10

59. After a discussion involving M. KLEIN, M. KRETZMER, M. ZAKH A,

Lord COVILLE and M. LALLAH on the need to refer to the concept of

non-di scrimnation in connection with the right of every person to enter his
own country, the CHAI RPERSON said that the first section of paragraph 10 (a)
woul d be anmended to read: “Guarant eei ng that these persons are not

di scri m nated agai nst when re-entering Japan or being granted Japanese
citizenship?”.

60. M . BUERGENTHAL proposed that subparagraph (a) should be anmended to
read: “Further to questions asked during the exam nation of the third
periodic report concerning the fact that a |arge popul ati on of persons of
Korean origin is resident in Japan, what provision is made for:”

61. The CHAI RPERSON suggested that the second section of paragraph 10 (a)
shoul d be anmended to read: “Granting themthe rights guaranteed to ethnic,
religious or linguistic mnorities under article 27 of the Covenant?”

62. M. KLEIN proposed that the title of paragraph 10 shoul d be anended to
read: “Non-discrimnation and the rights of mnorities (arts. 26 and 27)”.

63. Paragraph 10, as orally anmended, was adopt ed.

64. The draft list of issues to be taken up in connection with the fourth
periodic report of Japan (CCPR/ ¢/ 64/ Q JAP/1(FUTURE)), as orally anmended, was

adopt ed.




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1700
page 9

List of issues to be taken up in connection with the initial report of Arnenia
(CCPR/ C/ 64/ Q ARM 1( FUTURE) )

Par agraph 1

65. Par agraph 1 was adopt ed.

Par agraph 2

66. The CHAI RPERSON suggested that the title of paragraph 2 should read
“State of emergency”.

67. Paragraph 2, as orally anended, was adopted.

Par agraph 3

68. The CHAI RPERSON sai d that paragraph 3 would be incorporated into
paragraph 1 (art. 2 of the Covenant).

Par agraphs 4 and 5

69. After a discussion in which the CHAIRPERSON, M. EL SHAFElI, M. ZAKH A
and M. LALLAH took part, it was proposed that paragraphs 4 and 5 should be
del eted on the grounds of excessive vagueness.

70. Par agraphs 4 and 5 were del eted.

Par agraphs 6 and 7

71. Par agraphs 6 and 7 were adopted.

Par agr aph 8

72. Ms. MEDI NA QUI ROGA said that specific information should be requested on
vi ol ence agai nst wonen in the famly, and not on violence in general

Paragraphs 9 to 14

73. Paragraphs 9 to 14 were adopted.

74. Ms. EVATT said that she wondered why the Wirking G oup had thought it
unnecessary to include any questions on the application of article 26 of the
Covenant in the list of issues. The State party should be asked whether it
had taken any specific | egislative nmeasures to prevent all fornms of

di scrimnation, particularly against wonen and mnorities, since the initia
report was not very forthcom ng on the issue.

75. M. KLEIN said that he was surprised that the |ist of issues contained
no questions on the inplenmentation of article 27 of the Covenant. That was
anot her matter on which the report was largely silent, and the Committee could
not disregard the repercussions which the Nagorny Karabakh conflict had had
for the various ethnic, national and religious mnorities living in Arnenia.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1700
page 10

76. M. YALDEN said that he endorsed the comments made by Ms. Evatt and
M. Klein. A specific question should be included on the right of mnorities
to receive education in their own | anguage.

77. The CHAI RPERSON sai d that a new paragraph 15 woul d be added on specific
measures to prevent discrimnation, and a new paragraph 16 woul d be inserted
on the situation with regard to the rights of mnorities, especially their
right to receive education in their own | anguage.

78. New par agraphs 15 and 16 were adopted, subject to the final draft to be
prepared by the secretariat.

Par agr aph 15

79. Par agr aph 15 (new para. 17) was adopt ed.

80. The draft |list of issues to be taken up in connection with the initia
report of Arnenia (CCPR/ C/ 64/ Q ARM 1(FUTURE)), as orally amended, was adopt ed.

Draft list of issues to be taken up in connection with the third periodic
report of the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya (CCPR/ C/ 64/ Q LI B/ 1( FUTURE) )

81. M. KRETZMER said that, in view of the gravity of the issues involved,
the al arm ng questions contained in paragraphs 2, 3, 4 and 5 of the draft |ist
shoul d take precedence over the questions contained in paragraph 1 on the
status of the Covenant.

82. The CHAI RPERSON said that the status of the Covenant was by no nmeans a
secondary consideration. On the contrary, it was the precondition for a
nunber of the concerns raised by the Cormittee and it would be as well to
clarify that fundanental issue before addressing nore specific concerns.

83. M. EL SHAFEI said that he endorsed the Chairperson's opinion,
explaining that the third periodic report of the Libyan Arab Janahiriya

contai ned a description of entirely new constitutional and | egal rules. That
was why the Working Group had thought that the status of the Covenant shoul d
be dealt with as a matter of priority before enbarking on the consideration of
the constitutional and | egal provisions in force in the State party.

Par agraph 1

84. Par agraph 1 was adopt ed.

Paragraphs 2 to 6

85. M. KLEIN proposed that paragraphs 2, 3, 4 and 6, all of which dealt
broadly with the application of articles 6 and 7 of the Covenant, should be
merged. Paragraph 5, which dealt with the application of articles 9 and 10,
could be left as it was.

86. Paragraphs 2 to 6 were adopted., subject to the changes proposed by
M. Klein.




CCPR/ ¢/ SR. 1700
page 11

Par agraph 7

87. Par agraph 7 was adopt ed.

Par agr aph 8

88. Ms. EVATT suggested that subparagraph (a) should refer to neasures to
elimnate discrimnation against wonen in the area of marriage rather than the
famly, and that sonme reference should also be made to wonmen's access to
education. A new subparagraph (c) should ask what neasures the State party
had taken to conbat donestic viol ence agai nst womnen.

89. M. YALDEN said that he endorsed the proposals made by Ms. Evatt.

90. Paragraph 8, as orally anended, was adopted.

Par agraphs 9 to 15

91. Paragraphs 9 to 15 were adopted.

Par agraphs 16, 17 and 18

92. M. KLEIN said that paragraph 18 should conme before paragraphs 16
and 17.

93. Par agraphs 16, 17 and 18 were adopted, subject to the changes proposed
by M. Klein.

94. The draft list of issues to be taken up in connection with the third
periodic report of the Libyan Arab Jamahiriva (CCPR/ C/ 64/ Q LIB/1(FUTURE))., as
orally anended, were adopted.

Draft list of issues to be taken up in connection with the third periodic
report of Austria (CCPR/ C/ 64/ Q AUS/ 1( FUTURE))

Par agraph 1

95. Par agraph 1 was adopt ed.

Par agraph 2

96. The CHAI RPERSON said she thought that, follow ng the consideration of
the second periodic report of Austria in 1991, the State party had asked the
Committee for an advisory opinion on the reservations which it had nmade when
rati fying the Covenant. It was unclear whether or not the Conmittee had
replied to that request. Checks would have to be made and paragraph 2 woul d
have to be anmended accordingly.




CCPR/ C/ SR. 1700

page 12

97. Lord COVILLE said that the issue of reservations had been touched on
when the Comrittee had fornmulated its concl udi ng observati ons on the second
periodic report of Austria. In the absence of fuller information, the

Committee mght wish to ask the State party whether it had given any further
consideration to withdrawing its reservati ons since 1991

98. Paragraph 2 was adopted, subject to any additional infornation that
m ght be provided subseqguently.

Paragraphs 3 to 6

99. Lord COVILLE, speaking as a menmber of the pre-sessional Working G oup
said that, in general, all the issues raised in paragraphs 3 to 6 of the draft
list had been brought up during the consideration of the second periodic
report of Austria. Those questions had not been answered, nor had they been
dealt with in the third periodic report currently before the Cormittee.
Moreover, in reply to a concern raised by M. Klein about the |ength of
servi ce of conscientious objectors (para. 6 (a)), the State party had made it
clear during the consideration of the second periodic report that, under a new
draft |law, conscientious objectors would only serve two nonths | onger than

ot her conscripts. The Committee should therefore ask whether that draft |aw
had been adopted and if not, why not.

100. Paragraphs 3 to 6 were adopted.

Par agraph 7

101. The CHAI RPERSON said that the title of the paragraph should be “Freedom
of expression” rather than “Freedom of the press”.

102. Paragraph 7., as orally amended, was adopted.

Par agr aph 8

103. M. YALDEN proposed that the words “in English” should be deleted at the
end of the second sentence in subparagraph (b).

104. Paragraph 8, as orally amended, was adopted.

105. The draft list of issues to be taken up in connection with the third
periodic report of Austria (CCPR/ C/ 64/ Q AUS/ 1(FUTURE)) was adopt ed.

The neeting rose at 1.05 p.m




